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United States
Consumer Product Safety Commission

TO: The Commission

THROUGH: Austin C. Schlick, General Counsel
Jason K. Levine, Executive Director

FROM: Alberta E. Mills, Commission Secretary

approved and signed.

Ballot Vote Sheet

DATE: September 8, 2022

SUBJECT: Reconsideration of the Commission vote regarding “Notice of Proposed Rulemaking to
Establish a Safety Standard for OHV Debris Penetration Hazards; Notice of

Extension of Comment Period”

BALLOT VOTE DUE _Friday, September 9, 2022

On September 7, 2022, the Commission voted to approve publication of a Federal Register notice
to extend the comment period for the notice of proposed rulemaking (NPR) regarding OHV debris
penetration hazards. Chair Hoehn-Saric has requested Commission approval for reconsideration of this

matter to correct an inadvertent error in his vote.
Please indicate your vote on the following options:

l. Approve the request for reconsideration.

(Signature) (Date)

[I. Do not approve the request for reconsideration.

(Signature) (Date)

lll.  Take other action specified below:

U.S. Consumer Product National Product Testing
Safety Commission & Evaluation Center
4330 East-West Highway 5 Research Place
Bethesda, MD 20814 Rockville, MD 20850
cpsc.gov
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